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Emall: hwalker@baoulicummings.com

July 12, 2007

Eddie Roberson, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Pkwy
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

Re:  Petition of Atmos Energy Corporation for Approval of
Adjustment of Its Rates and Revised Tariff

Docket: 07-00105 filed  electronically 7/12/07 @ 3:11pm

Dear Chairman Roberson:

Atmos Intervention Group (“AIG”) requests clarification of your July 2, 2007, ruling that
“discovery of asset management . . . issues should be deferred.” Given the fact that the
discovery process in this case is approaching its conclusion, AIG respectfully asks, “Deferred
until when?”

AIG had intended to ask this question at the July 12, 2007, pre-hearing conference but
since the parties agreed that there were no other issues to raise and, therefore, no need for the
conference, AIG concluded that this request for clarification could just as well be submitted in
writing.

Very truly yours,

BoOULT, CUMMINGS, CONNERS & BERRY, PLC
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HW/djc

cc: All parties
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